Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management
Jim Gray Clay Mason
Mayor Public Safety Commissioner

Patricia L. Dugger, RS MPA
Emergency Management Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Councll Members YWY
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM
RE: Acceptance of Light Towers from Kentucky Emergency Management Chemical Stockpile

Emergency Preparedness Program

DATE: May 20, 2014

I am requesting the Urban County Coundil to authorize the Mayor to accept the items listed below as a donation from Kentucky’s
Division of Emergency Management. Ownership of these items was transferred to the Lexington Fayette Urban County
Govemment Division of Emergency management as part of a spending package through the Chemical Stockpile Emergency
Preparedness Program (CSEPP). Items will be utilized by the Division of Fire and Emergency Services, the Division of Police and
the Kentucky Horse Park Police. They will be tagged and tracked through the inventory system that is utilized by the Division of
Emergency Management (DEM). Maintenance for the units is budgeted in the FY15 budget request for DEM;

DEM has received the following items from Kentucky’s Division of Emergency Management:
e 2 Genie ALS5 with 20KW generator, cost of $24,495.99 each (total cost of $48,991.98)
e 3 Genie ALS5 with 8KW generator, cost of $15,994 each (total cost of $47,982)

Ce: Clay Mason, Public Safety Commissioner
Inventory File
CSEPP File
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